
Sollenberger, Dennis

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Taylor, Torre
Tuesday, September 29, 2009 1:34 PM
Carrico, J Bruce; Gabriel, Sandra; Janda, Donna; Olmstead, Joan; Orendi, Monica; Purdy,
Gary; Sollenberger, Dennis; Watson, Bruce
White, Duncan
NJ Agreement

Hello,

I just wanted to let everyone know that we received the signed Agreements back from NJ. Everything is set to go for the 9/30/09
effective date.

There is no reason for you to keep your working notes any longer if you wish to recycle them.

The Agreement is posted the external FSME home page - http://nrc-stp.ornl.qov/ if you wish to see it. The SECY will be available
publically, hopefully tomorrow, SECY-09-0114, in case any one asks.

Thank you all for your hard work on this review. Since I got in on the process a little late, your thorough reviews sure made my job
easier!

thanks again,

Torre
torre.taylor@nrc. gov
301-415-7900
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